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PART A – BID SUBMISSION 

Replace: 772-2016_Bid_Submission with 772-2016_Addendum_1-Bid_Submission.  The following is a summary of 
changes incorporated in the replacement Bid Submission: 

  

PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B7.6 to read:  

B7.6 Bidders may include up to 4 pages of systems specification information to assist in evaluating the 
vendor's product.  

 

Add:  B15.4.1: 

B15.4.1 Optional Equipment Prices are for information purposes only and will not be evaluated. 

QUESTIONS and Answers 

Q1 Regarding Form B, Item 1, the desired performance specifications for EO and IR Sensors, CMOS or 
CCD, Resolution, Field of View, Focal Length and Continuous zoom? 

A1 EO and IR sensors, resolution, field of view, focal length shall meet or exceed the specifications of the 
approved products as set out in Paragraph E3.1. 
 

Q2 Regarding B9.3 a price for optional equipment:  Single LRU, Auto Tracker, Laser Range Finder, Laser Pointer, 
Laser Illuminator, Metadata and Geo Point? 

A2 The vendor may provide the description and prices for optional equipment in OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT 
PRICES. 

Q3 Regarding form B, Item 2, the Hand Controller physical form specifications? 
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A3 The vendor must specify a total price, with a selected hand controller but may include hand control 
options in OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT PRICES.. 

Q4 Regarding Form B Item 5, what are the Optical Narrow / Enhanced Focus Camera specifications?   

A4 The Optical Narrow / Enhanced Focus Camera shall meet, or exceed the specifications of the approved 
products as set out in Paragraph E3.1 

Q5 Regarding Form B, Item 6, the Low Light Camera option specifications?  

A5 The Low Light Camera shall meet or exceed the specifications of the approved product as set out in 
Paragraph E3.1 

Q6 Regarding Form C, Question 9, Can the STC/Approved data be a deliverable included in the bid price? 

A6 The vendor must indicate whether the bid equipment, or proposed alternate system, has either a 
Supplementary Type Certificate or Approved Data.  

Q7 Regarding Form C, Question 10, Can you list camera installations other than EC120B of the same type being bid 
operating in similar environmental conditions? 

A7 The vendor may list if the bid system is operating on a non EC120B by answering NO to the questions 
and comment on the line adjacent the question as to where and what type of aircraft the camera is being 
used on. 

Q8 Regarding Form C, Questions 12 through 17 are not yes or no answers.  Is there minimum value or range desired 
for compliance to the yes or no format? 

A8 Questions 12 - 17 may be answered as Yes, if the technical specification exists on the bid equipment, or 
No if not.  If applicable the technical specifications will be included in the line space adjacent to the 
question. 

Q9 Regarding Form C questions 1, 9, 10, 11 evaluations and scoring? 

 A9 All Form C questions are mandatory specifications. 

Q10 Does the bid system have to be new? 

 A10 The system supplied in the bid must be new. 

 


